NOTICE OF MEETINGS
Thursday, October 22. 2009

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting
(Lunel will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, October 22, 2009

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

Lunch Will Be Served

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING
WITH
Mr, Ken Willis, Chair
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Vice-Chair
11:00 a.m. — October 22, 2009
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

.  CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held September 24, 2009 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2009 (Page 5)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of August 2009 (Page 9)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through August 31, 2009 (Page 11)

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2009 through August 31,
2009 (Page 13)

5. Budget vs. Actual August 2009 (Page 15)

ll. BUSINESS ITEM
A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2009-2010 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE
Consider Approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster 2009-2010 Assessment Package (Page 17)

o=

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Court Transition Process
2, DYY/Storage Update

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

Legislative Update

2. Recharge Report

3. Auction Update

4, Strategic Planning Conference Recap

-



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

IV. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles (Page 63)
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS
October 22, 2009
October 22, 2009
October 22, 2009
October 27, 2009
November 5, 2009
November 12, 2009
Novermber 19, 2009
November 19, 2009
November 19, 2009
December 3, 2009
December 10, 2009
December 17, 2009
December 17, 2009
December 17, 2009
December 17, 2009

Meeting Adjourn

9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.
9:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

1:00 p.m.

9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.

October 22, 2009

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Recharge Master Plan Workshop @ CBWM

GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IUEA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IUEA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Recharge Master Plan Workshop @ CBWM



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting — September
24,2009




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
Seplember 24, 2009

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on September 24, 2009 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Jim Curatalo, Chair Cucamonga Valley Water District
Charles Field Western Municipal Water District
David DeJesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Michael Whitehead Fontana Water Company

Kevin Sage Vulcan Materials Company

Bob Feenstra Agricultural Pool

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

Watermaster Staff Present

Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager

Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Scott Slater Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Lonnie Curtis City of Upland

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Scott Burton City of Ontario

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Tim Hampton City of Pomona

Charles Moorrees San Antonio Water Company
Raobert Young Fontana Union Water Company
Mike McGraw Fontana Water Company

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Chair Curatalo called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:05 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE




-

Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting September 24, 2009

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held August 27, 2009

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of July 2009
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through July 31, 2009

2
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2009 through July 31, 2009
4, Budget vs. Actual July 2009

Motion by Hofer, second by Feenstra, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar A through B, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEM
A. COMPREHENSIVE SOLUTION FOR THE SACRAMENTO-SAN JOAQUIN DELTA -
POLICY POSITION

Mr. Manning reviewed this item in detail and noted Watermaster has not taken a position on this
item; however, the Advisory Committee took action to support this item today. Mr. Manning
stated this item comes before the board from a request by a member of the Watermaster Board
who is very active on the Southern California Water Committee regarding working on a
comprehensive solution regarding the Delta. The Southern California Water Committee has
taken a policy position and is asking other agencies to support them in their endeavor and
Mr. Vanden Heuvel, who is not present today, is asking Chino Basin Watermaster to support
this effort. A discussion regarding Delta issues and solutions ensued. Chair Curatalo,
Mr. Feenstra, Mr. Whitehead, and Mr. Field offered comment and support for this item.
Mr. Manning noted Inland Empire Utilities Agency has already offered support for this item.

Motion by Whitehead, second by Feenstra, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve supporting the Southern California Water Committees position on
the Comprehensive Solution for the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, as presented

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning stated there will be two representatives from Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck, Chris
Frahm and Paul Bauer, who are both lobbyists who will be attending the upcoming Strategic Planning
Conference to discuss the Delta Package. Mr. Manning stated he will also be contacting Phil Rosentrater
from Western Municipal Water District to invite him to sit on the panel with Ms. Frahm and Mr. Bauer.
This will create a well rounded panel to review the Delta issues.

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Court Transition Process
Counsel Slater stated we received a letter from the presiding judge which is in response
from a letter sent to the court regarding Watermaster offer to assist in the new judge
selection process. The letter simply states thank you but no thank you; a new assignment
will be made by the court. There will be a waiting period to see if there are any preemptory
challenges on the judge that is chosen.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting September 24, 2009

B. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Financial Changes
Ms. Rojo stated as a result in the change in the meetings normally there are five financial
reports included in the meeting package and now there will be a month lag time for the cash
disbursement report which is a listing of all the checks paid. That report is not in the
package this month but will be back in the package starting next month.

2. Assessment Package Workshop
Ms. Rojo stated the Assessment Package Workshop was held on September 9, 2009 which
went well. There was some feedback on some of the title headings which is an easy fix.
The discussion did become focused on the Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation
(CURO). Ms. Rojo reviewed what CURQ is and how it plays a role for the parties. Ms. Rojo
stated the CURO will be the main focus at the upcoming Strategic Planning Conference
next week.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
Mr. Manning stated the legislature did have a tremendous amount of work that was
accomplished on the Delta Package in their legislative session. There was discussion to
bring that legislation back into session to try and accomplish more on the Delta Package.
Mr. Manning stated he will keep the parties apprised as the information becomes available.
Mr. Manning stated AB 1366 regarding water softeners has passed is going to be sent to
the governor's office this week for signature.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge update is available on the back table.

3. Watermaster Policy Manual
Mr. Manning stated Watermaster is in the process of developing a Policy Manual and noted

this item has been mentioned and discussed at previous meetings. Mr. Manning noted the
Appropriative Pool had put together an Ad-Hoc Committee regarding the manual.
Mr. Manning stated Jeff Pierson from the Agricultural Pool was recently appointed to sit on
that Ad-Hoc Committee and that appointment came two days after the committee met for
the first time. After the Ad-Hoc Committee met the committee chair gave Watermaster staff
some good direction and will be providing some suggested changes. A discussion
regarding this item ensued.

4. Auction Update
Mr. Manning demonstrated the Chino Basin Watermaster web page which contains a
separate water auction website. Mr. Manning reviewed the new water auction website in
detail. Mr. Manning stated there is a team that is working on all elements of the water
auction. A due diligence package and resource materials have been developed to assist
possible bidders. A discussion on the progress of the water auction ensued.

IV. INFORMATION
1.  Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting September 24, 2009

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS
Mr. Manning discussed the upcoming holiday schedule which will require meeting dates for
November and December to be changed.

Mr. Manning stated the next IEUA Dry Year Yield meeting that was scheduled for October 15, 2009
has been changed to October 22, 2009 at 9:00 a.m.

VII. «
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Advisory Committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

September 22, 2009  10:00 a.m.  Water Quality Meeting @ CBWM

September 24, 2009 8:00 am.  |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

September 24, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

September 24, 2009 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

September 28, 2009  11:00 a.m.  Golf Tournament @ Oak Quarry

September 28, 2009 5:00 p.m.  Strategic Planning Kick-Off Reception @ Oak Quarry
September 29, 2009 7:30a.m.  Strategic Planning Conference @ Etiwanda Gardens

October 1, 2009 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
October 8, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

October 15, 2009 8:00a.m.  |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

October 15, 2009 9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

October 22, 2009 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

October 22, 2009 1:00 p.m.  Recharge Master Plan Workshop @ CBWM

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Curatalo at 11:40 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2009

2. Check Detail for the month of August 2009
Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

3. Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2009 through August 31, 2009

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period August 1, 2009 through August 31, 2009

5. Budget vs. Actual July through August 2009




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2009-
2010 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 22, 2009
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of August 2009.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for August 2009 be received and filed
as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursements during the month of August 2009 were $2,457,085.68. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Marygold Mutual Water Company in the amount of $1,003,000.00, Inland

Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $684,570.51, and Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of
$476,288.70.

ACTIONS:

10-01-09 Appropriative Pool moved to approve unanimously
10-01-09 Non-Agricultural Pool moved to approve unanimously
10-08-09 Agricultural Pool moved to approve unanimously
10-15-09 Advisory Committee moved to approve unanimously
10-22-09 Watermaster Board



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

August 2009
Type Date Num Name Amount
Aug 09
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13487 WILDERMUTH ENVIRCNMENTAL INC -274,590.99
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13488 DIRECTV -79.99
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13489 MARYGOLD MUTUAL WATER CO. -1,003,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check B8/4/2009 13490 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FU... -1,288.66
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13491 VISION SERVICE PLAN -64.98
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13470 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -3,583.75
Bill Pmt -Check B/4/2009 13471 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13472 FEENSTRA, BOB -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13473 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -592.42
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13474 JAMES JOHNSTON -810.00
Bill Pmt -Check B8/4/2009 13475 KUHN, BOB -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check B/4/2009 13476 LIATTI & ASSOCIATES -231.00
Bill Pmt -Check B8/4/2009 13477 MWH LABORATORIES -38,082.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13478 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, I... -3,450.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13479 PUMP CHECK -833.52
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13480 R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00
Bill Pmt -Check B/4/2009 13481 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -317.53
Bill Pmt -Check B8/4/2009 13482 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEQOFFREY -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check B/4/2009 13483 VERIZON -450.43
Bill Pmt -Check B8/4/2009 13484 WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13485 WILLIS, KENNETH -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13486 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88
Bill Pmt -Check 8/4/2009 13492 CAMACHO, MICHAEL -750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2009 13493 PAYCHEX -334.03
Bill Pmt -Check 8/6/2009 13494 REID & HELLYER -7,173.55
Bill Pmt -Check B/7/2009 13495 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -196.54
Bill Pmt -Check B8/7/2009 13496 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY -156.56
Bill Pmt -Check B/7/2009 13497 UNICN 76 -320.55
Bill Pmt -Check 8/7/2009 13498 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -67.86
Bill Pmt -Check 8/7/2009 13499 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILI... -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/12/2009 13500 JASON KARNER -110.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/12/2009 13501 STAULA, MARY L -409.83
General Journal 8/14/2009 090803 PAYROLL -8,444.83
General Journal 8/14/2009 090803 PAYROLL -32,716.35
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13502 A&R BRIDGESTONE FIRESTONE AUTO ... -774.22
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13503 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -209.95
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13504 BANK OF AMERICA -1,602.59
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13505 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -74,984.80
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13506 CINDY NAVAROLI -1,050.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13507 CITISTREET -800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13508 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -9,059.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13509 ESRI -2,818.14
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13510 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. -865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13511 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -57.68
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13512 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13513 VERIZON WIRELESS -566.35
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13514 CITISTREET -2,621.85
Bill Pmt -Check 8/18/2009 13515 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -684,570.51
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13516 PETTY CASH -460.33
Bill Pm¢ -Check 8/20/2009 13517 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,215.74
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13518 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -22,967.50
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13519 CALPERS -4,007.27
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13520 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13521 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIL... -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13522 IAAP MULTI-CHAPTER SYMPOSIUM -150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13523 MCI -1,232.93
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13524 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -103.60
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13525 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -897.19
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13526 SOLINST CANADA LTD. -970.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/20/2009 13527 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILI... -46.00
General Journal 8/22/2009 090806 PAYROLL -6,494.37
General Journal 8/22/2009 090806 PAYROLL -27,313.66
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13528 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -56.53
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13529 BETTY J. KELLEY, C.S.R. -520.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13530 DIRECTV -79.99
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13531 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -18,514.34
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13532 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -634.99

Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13533 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AU... -5,365.38

-



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

August 2009
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check B8/26/2009 13534 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -601.41
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13535 VISION SERVICE PLAN -64.98
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13536 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -28.06
Bill Pmt -Check 8/26/2009 13537 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -201,697.71
Bill Pmt -Check B/26/2009 13538 COMPUTER NETWORK -978.75

Aug 09 -2,457,085.68



5:57 PM
09/23/09

Type Num Date
Bill Pmt-Ch... 13504 8/18/2009
Bill 4024...  7/31/2009
TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
August 2009

Name

BANK OF AMER...

Account

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6909.1 - OBMP Meetings

6191

- Conferences
6055 -
6174 -
6312 -
6212 -

Computer Hardware
Transportation
Meeting Expenses
Meeting Expense

Paid Amount

-380.01
-721.46
-30.42
-60.00
-200.35
-200.35

-1,602.59



10

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Jabeueyy |erousn JUBISISSYY 12010 [B10UBLIS JBIYD ‘ofoy uays Ag paledaid

(601'659'2) (000'e00°}) - (801'659'2)
(000'€00'1) (000'c00'L) #
(p00'e00’1) (ooo‘e00'L)
(60L'959'L) -
60L'294'L - :
- (819°68E}
- ¥62'69¢ 0bL 1+9'
~ (0Z1'%) (9LERL)
(0¥2'L+9'L) gLE'BL
60L'292'L £8F' e OF2'L19'L ¥80'26
G29'PPE'L GZO'PPE'L
SLL'/A6T SLL'.62
589'2¢ £81'¥2
888'6 888'6
96429 96.'29
000'LIL = = = 000'LLL
000°'LLL 000'L L1
SIV1OL LNIWHSINTTIJTH 100d INIWIDYNYIN NOILLYHLSININGY
aNYdD NOILYONG3 HILYMANNOYD

DIHOV-NON TWHNLINOI-HOY JAILVYIHdOYddY
SNOILYHIdO HALYMANNOHD  5103r0odd 1vI03dS ANV NOILVYLSININGY T00d  WNWILHO

NISVE

600Z 'LE LSNONY HONOXWHL 600Z ‘I AN A0IH3d

H3LSVYINHILYM

IVLIAYD DNIMHOM NI STONYHI ANV SISNIJXT 'FNNIAIYH 40 IINAIHIS DONINIFEINGD

HALSYIWHILVYM NISYE ONIHO

sanlasay (Wold)/ol sia)suel] 18N

awaou| Jaylo 19N

uaLysiuajday I8lEMpUNOIS)
waw)snipy 2aueleg

saseyaInd Ja1BpA
anuanay 1salalu|

SJUBLUSSaSSY J21BAA JUsLWysiua|day
(asuadxg)/awoou) 1ayi0

SWOOU| BANBNSIUILPY 12N

sasuadx] [B]o]

Jaysuel] esuadxy jean)nouby

|ood ddy 0] @2jA8S 1920 8130

sjoad 01 sasuadx3y JWE0 18N a1eao|y

§]004 0] sasuadx3 ulwpy JaN 21830|y
sasusdxy dWEO/AMIBISILILPY 18N

sasuadx3 diNGO/aAIBISIUIWPY [B10 ]
51507 Joaloid Aouaby |eningy
35 Spun4 Uole2npg

32135 1937

sisog 1osloid dNEO
uopessiuwpy by uiseg wnwndo

LONBNSILILIPY |00

23)IWWO7) AIOSIADY-PIEOY I9]SBLLISIEAA
LIOHENSIUILIPY 18]SELLIIBAA
sainypuadx3 joalold 3 annensiuILpY

S9NUaAay |01

SL0JU| SNO3UE]BISIAN

30| JUBID)

anuaaay 109foid Asuaby |emnpy

anuanay Jsaia)u|

SJUBLISSOSSY SANBIISIUILPY
SonUanay aAlelIsIuILIpY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



(ris'osb'z) ¢ (000'006°L) g - ¢ (p1g'9gs) $ - $ (3sVv3¥530A) HO ISVIHINI Aoi¥ad L
086°288'8 $ 661'v6¥'8 ¢ - ¢ 18z'88c ¢ 00S $ 6002/LE/8 4O Se saoue|jeg
(v92'2S¥'T) 2 (696'¥2) (gez'28E'T) - SH29UD/S|EMEIPUIAA
- {(oo0'008'L) 696'¥.L lEo'seg’) # slajsuel]
0S4 - - 05L = sysodaq]
veP'BEE'LL $ 6B6L'¥BE'0L $ - $ G6.'vv6 $ 00S $ 600Z/LE/L 10 SE sa0Ueleq
"SNOILOVSNVAYL 1VIONVNI4 40 AYYININNS
s|ejol, SpUn4 jusawijsanu) __o..>mn_ puewag Usen
Aouaby |B201 JunooaYy Bupyoayg |,3r00 Aad

aoueleg 0J4a7

(rLG'9s¥'2) $ {(3s¥3yo3a) ISYIHINI AOI¥ad
(Lez'goe'l) saAl1a53Yy (Woup)/o] Jaysuel]
{2oz'L1) saiqel juaung JauyiQ 3 saxe | ||lolhed ‘|joiAed paniooy

(L£0'620'L) a|geAed S)UN02DY SaNiligel] Ul asealoul/(aseasosq)
= sjassy 1UalINg Jaul0 9 sHsodaq ‘sesuadx3 pledald
= a|gBAIe08Y SJUBLISSasSY
- & a|gBAIS93Y SIUN0JY (S)8SSY Ul (asealou)/asealosa(
:0L 3NA NOILISOd HSVD NI 3ONVHO

(bLs'osv'e) $ (3sv3INo3Q) ASVYIAHONI AO3d
6P 6EE°L L 600¢/LE/L ANVH NO aNY SMNVYE NI HSYD Tv.LOL
086'z88's % 600¢/1e/8 ANVYH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSYD 1vV101
66L'VEY'R OJUBLLEBIOES - pun4 Juawisaau| Asusby |00
Lgz'egs - [loifed - Junoooy adueleqg 0197

182'88¢c ¢ sysodaq puewag-5uyosyd [BjUSWILIBACL
BOUSLIY JO yueqg
00S $ yseo Anad - pueH uc ysey
:s3OLISOd3d

6002 ‘L€ LSNONY HONOYWHL | 1SNONY
QORM3ad IHL ¥Od SHIV44Y TVIONVYNIH 40 LHO0d3Y S H3dNsSvadL
HILSVINYILYM NISYE ONIHD



L1@ayg[six-Ainr poday siaunseal] \/0 600 L-60\SIUSWSTELS [BIDUBUIACD

1B)SBWIBIEAA UISEY OUIYD
JaBeuep |B12UAD) JUBISISSY B 182140 |BIDUBUIH JBIUD
vd9 ‘oloy ‘W 1ayg

— )
‘papiwgnsAjinoadsay

“Roljod
1USWLIISBAL| S JBISELUISIBAA UISBE OUIYD Ul Pa)els BLISILD 3y} UM 0UEPIOIDE U] PAJNIaxa Uaaq SAEL SUOIjOBSUEl) JUSL]SaAUl I

‘syjuow Xis xau ayj Buunp sainypusadxe 10sloid pue aAljRliSIULPY pauue|d pUB US3SAI0) ||E }93W 0} JUSIDIYNS SJE PUBY UO Spun

661'v6v's $ SINIWLSIANI TVLOL

661 'v6¥'8 $ pun- juawjsanu| Aouaby |eooT]

ajeqd =314 whmﬁ_ junouwy uonniisuj jeroueuly
funiew 1s3J93U| 10 Jaquinpy jediound

600Z ‘L€ 1snbny
SNLY.LS LNIJWLSIANI

‘6002 'OE 2un[ papus JaHeny ay) Je 1.l piaik anjoaya auy) Sem 9,167 | ‘9)el ajqelieA Alilep e si '4'|'y' ] Jo} sjel sBuluiea sy

- (oo0'006'L) $ SNOILOVSNVHL LNINLSIANI TVLOL
(ooo'cos'L) $ ElR-A IEMEIPYLIAA 6002/61/8
BISIA (.)o1EM Auniey palusapay Ananoy Aoysodaq uojoBESUBI] aeq
Aunmen 1s2laly| o} sAeQg aAljoayg

SNOILOVYSNVH.L LNIWLSIANI

6002 ‘1€ LSNDNY HONOYHHL L 1SNDNY
aOI¥3d FHL HO4 SHIV44V TYIONVNIA 40 LHOd3d SHIUNSYIYL
YILSVINEI LY NISYE ONIHO

14



8:04 PM
09/23/09
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2009

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -

4110
4120
4700
4800

Local Agency Subsidies

- Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
- Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
+ Non Operating Revenues

- Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
6170 -
6190 -
6200 -
6300 -
8300 -

8400
8467
8470
8471

9500

6900

7101

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services

Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses

Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board
Watermaster Board Expenses
Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin

- Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin

- Ag Legal & Technical Services
- Ag Meeting Attend -Special

+ Ag Pool Expense

8500 -
6500 -

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin

Education Funds Use Expens

- Allocated G&A Expenditures

+ Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 -
9501 -

Mutual Agency Projects
G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

- Production Monitoring
7102 -
7103 -

In-line Meter Installation
Grdwtr Quality Monitoring

Jul - Aug 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

148,410 -148,410

7,185,411 -7,185,411

155,427 -155,427

191,540 -191,540

111,000

111,000 7,680,788 -7,569,788 1.45%
111,000 7,680,788 -7,569,788 1.45%
62,953 487,838 -424,885 12.9%
12,415 102,500 -90,085 12.11%
4,754 43,500 -38,746 10.93%
9,802 84,300 -74,498 11.63%
28,608 148,500 -119,891 19.27%
34,050 98,000 -63,950 34.75%
15,934 16,730 -796 95.24%
46 17,000 -16,954 0.27%
814 3,000 -2,186 27.13%
24 2,800 -2,776 0.87%
4,856 37,800 -32,944 12.85%
732 26,500 -25,768 2.76%
2,772 18,078 -15,306 15.34%
7,115 43,823 -36,708 16.24%
6,804 23,069 -16,265 25.5%
4,071 25,114 21,043 16.21%
20,413 98,000 -77,588 20.83%
12,000 -12,000 0.0%
65,000 -65,000 0.0%
1,398 6,677 -5,279 20.93%
375 -375 0.0%
-892,183 -488,230 396,037 18.88%
125,369 872,374 -747,005 14.37%
273,653 1,399,371 -1,125,718 19.56%
10,000 -10,000 0.0%
23,462 148,448 -124,986 15.81%
297,115 1,657,819 -1,260,704 19.07%
27,972 107,047 -79,075 26.13%
4,398 56,179 -51,781 7.83%
52,915 214,362 -161,447 24.69%

Pageiof2 15



8:04 PM
09/23/09
Accrual Basis

7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring

7105 - Sur Wir Qual Monitoring
7107 -
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte

PE4- Mgmt Plan
PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm

G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
5100 - Other Water Purchases
9999 - To/(From) Reserves
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2009

Jul - Aug 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
69,363 366,956 -297,593 18.9%
434 43,912 -43,478 0.99%
16,839 550,059 -533,220 3.06%
42,413 567,022 -524,609 7.48%
1,105 9,152 -8,047 12.07%
421,640 1,478,560 -1,056,920 28.52%
5,988 96,003 -90,015 6.24%
22,609 91,985 -69,376 24.58%
28,267 163,727 -135,460 17.27%
14,909 29,550 -14,641 50.45%
567,042 1,131,233 -564,191 50.13%
5,066 -5,066 0.0%
68,731 335,782 -271,051 20.23%
1,344,625 5,250,595 -3,905,970 25.61%
1,767,108 7,680,788 -5,913,680 23.01%
-1,656,108 -1,656,108 100.0%
1,003,000
-2,659,108
-1,656,108
1,656,108

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbhwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: October 22, 2009
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: FY 2009-2010 Assessment Package

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the Fiscal Year 2009-2010 Assessment Package as presented.
BACKGROUND

In March 2009, Watermaster, at the request of Appropriators, published a schedule of annual reporting
deadlines, including those that relate to the Assessment Package. Per that schedule, production, land
use conversion, assignment/voluntary agreement, and water transfer data were all due back to
Watermaster by July. Watermaster compiled the data and on July 31, 2009, the members of the Overlying
Non-Agricultural Pool and the Appropriative Pool were each sent a copy of their Water Activity Report that
summarized their water activity for the previous year—including production, land use conversions, water
transfers and voluntary agreements/assignments—and were each asked to verify the data gathered and
summarized by Watermaster. Most of the approved and signed Water Activity Reports were received
back by Watermaster by the August 14, 2009 deadline. (Watermaster followed-up with the overdue
submittals, and all were eventually received.) All identified discrepancies in the reports were addressed
and resolved.

Watermaster held an Assessment Package Workshop on September 9, 2009. The purpose of the
workshop was to review the prior year reconciliation of production and transfers and to review the current
year cash requirements pursuant to the adopted budget and the resulting impact on assessments.
Discussion at the workshop covered the breakdown of how assessments are calculated, including adding
administrative and OBMP budgeted costs. During the workshop, it was noted that the current
Assessment Package does not address any of the issues regarding reassigning the MWD DYY losses, as
approved during the August 2009 Board meeting. That will be addressed in a future Assessment
Package. The Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQO) was also discussed at the
workshop. The resulting increase attributed to the CURO from the 2007-2008 production year is included

17



FY 2009-2010 Assessment Package October 8, 2009

in the current Assessment Package in the column titled “prior year adjustment”. Although the budgeted
costs went down this year, the Assessment Package identifies a decrease in assessable production by
16,174 AF resulting in assessments of $44.02 for OBMP and $7.19 for general administration, excluding
recharge debt service and assessments for replenishment water. For production year 2008-2008, there

is a replenishment obligation of 11,426 AF, in addition to the carry-over cbligation of 9,527 AF from the
previous year.

ACTIONS:

10-01-09 Appropriative Pool moved to approve FY 2009-2010 Assessment Package unanimously
10-01-09 Non-Agricultural Pool moved to approve FY 2009-2010 Assessment Package unanimously
10-08-09 Agricultural Pool moved to approve FY 2009-2010 Assessment Package unanimously
10-15-09 Advisory Committee moved to approve FY 2009-2010 Assessment Package unanimously
10-22-09 Watermaster Board



(6002-800¢ 1e8A uoloNpoId)
010Z2-600¢C JeaA JUuawssassy




29

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



dV 9y} ul uoheulojul

oy} puejsiapun pue peal 0] Moy sem doysIopN e
Juawisnlpy Jea

SNOIABId, B SB QYN JO 9SBaIoUl SSalppe Sa0(] e
passalppe

1ON @aJe sasso| gMIN — AAQ 01 Bunjejal sanss| e

14Vv¥dd, e sl (dV) ebeyoed juswissassy e

abe)oed JUsWISSasSSy




6002 ‘Aej\ ul panoidde sem 18bpng e
JeaA Juauind siy} ul payebpng sasuadxa Joj Jeak |eosly

SIY} pesn eq ||Im Jey)} spuny 8y} sajesausb dy sy e
600¢C ‘0€ @unf —800¢ ‘| AInr JesA |eosi e

08¢$ . Aousbe Aq uononpolidianQ = Juswysius|day e

ASO% « €€C'LEL'L$ = 8d1MIBS 1q8( *

uononpoldebpng peroiddy = sjusussessy e
uofjeziuebio usAlp }o6pnqg e SI J18)SBWISIEAN e

obeyoed jJuswssassy




|| @0ead Ylim parocidde Jojem
JO Je )00y bululewss Aqg 19syo uononpold Js)ess( e

uoijonpold 13)jesap 18Sy0 0} MOJJUl HYS ON e
slaquiaw |00d aAljelidoiddy
paujuwsl}apald 0} ASQO |00d By-UON JO %01 Jajsuel] e
SJYbry |00d By JO UOI1EBD0||E-18A0 JO UOIBIND|E2SY e
sabueys pue suondwnsse Jo MBIAIBAQ e

obey)oed JUawsSSosSsy




(81509 Js)epA JUsWysIua|day JO 92IAISS 19 SpNn|oul JOU Op BA0gE Saley)

0% 4% 4% 100d AQ 4V J8d }s0) dINDO
1 $ 9% LS 100d AQ 4V J8d 1S0) ulwpy
(vLL'9L)  lzv'l€l €GZ'L¢l uononpold o|qessassy A/d

(9Z1'G69) 2€.'v06'9 909'602'9 SISO) peebpng |eloigns

(066°061) (000'6+¥L) (0G6'6€€) S1eSO sso

(L6¥'828) €19'G0C'9 ¢81°119'S ‘[oud |e1oads % JNFO
Gleve 650818 ¥.€2.8 SAljelSIUIWUPY

Soualajlld 6002/800¢ 0102/600¢ jebpng.

— | (\\

24



ssuonsang) e

95e)oed JUDWISSISSY

29



26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



6002 ‘G¢ ¥39INTLH3S
d9VMIVd LNJINSSISSV 14Vid

d31SVINYILVM NISVE ONIHO

i



28

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



e

'SaAlasaYy |ood [Binnouby @ ‘spuny uoeanps 'spuny gz s ‘suopebijqo juswysius|dss leaoAlies 1oy paninbal spunj ssa) Sa0UB[EQ punj Qg aunf S| PUBH UO Ysen
‘saseyaind Jajem juswiysiuajday 1o juswied jgaqg abieyosasy spnjouj Jou seoq "sabejuasiad uoionpoad |enjoe Aq sjood 0} pajeoojje aJe s}so09 |ejo] (1)

pPR'8ES  SE£9% #8°2E$ cE98 wmmm,m.w cE9% 100-219Y Iag (£uQ uoneULIOIN] J0.]) SIUSLISEASSY I3 & 1011
00°S$ + 00°S% Iaonpoid 1od SIUDLISSASS Y WNLIUIA]
Wwrrs 6I°LS wrrs 6T°LS kg 0°Frs 61°LS 100{-al0y lad SIUAWSE3SSY UONeSIUlUpY [elauan

4 sjualussassy pasodolg

I1v°E61$ E19°1ES SE8FIP IS 95T 1€TH “GRA'BTL'ES S0G'6098  909°60T'9 aassASSY 9 OL ATHINOTY SANNA
1Iv'esl  €19°1€ E8VPIV] 95T IET S86'8TL'C  S0S°609 .4909%602'9 ANVIIA HSYD

(8LE%c) (zv£'6€) {069°c01) G s 0T L) 11°8K1) 530U Y BPISINQ WOLJ SUONGLIU0D

(1+6°9) (sLL'0%) (pz8'ecn) (oveiian) (ors‘161) al0ou| Jsa1au] pajaspny ssar]
0EL'SOT  EI9'1€ £€6°P0S* ] 9ST'IET 667°996°C  S05°609 955659 2 1A9dnd TV.ILOL
0£L°507  E19°1€ £S6°FOS'T  9STIET 66+996°c  C05°609 : .bmm,mﬁ.wzw 95C61S 0 SJUINUSSASSY JINGO ¥ WIUIPY (LU0
0 Gl &7 9 X 069L# 301A138 193(]
0€L50TS £S6'P0OS IS 661°996°CS Z81°2L0'c T8I°LLY'S (1)s1aloig uonejuawajdwy % JNEO
£19°1€8 9CT1ELS £05°609% vLETLSS | PLETLRS L 78 99NIwo)) AI0SIAPY “UOHENSIUNUPY
dINGO vopensnupy JWHO  Uonensiupy  JWEO  uonensmupy k- . rasang

[LIEELERS] JLRELERY) [LIRELEES]
%PI9E  066'E6EY %6059 POLTYITE  %L98°69 0St'91L b8 v0T €52 121 139,J-2.0Y W SABUBIXT 2 UONINPOIT  60-800T
%E0S'T  TUS6E'E %I6F T £69°606'0€  %S00°SL 8S6'LLO'ED]  ELVLTFLE] 133,4-2.0V U S3ZUBYIXT P HONINPOL]  80-L0OT
STVLOL LA9dng STSVd NOILONaoud
010Z-600Z UVIAX TVDSIA
T00d DV-NON T00d TVUNLTADNIODY  TOOd GALLVIIJOUddV NINWSSASSY ATNO OWAW

0T0T-600C AVHA TVOSIA
NOILLVTINDTVD INHISSHSSV
HALSVITILVA NISVE ONTHD



39

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Assessment Year 2009-2010 (Production Year 2008-2009)
Recycled Water Storage Accounts

Water Transactions

Reference

Production +

Beginning 2% Loss Current Year Transfer to Ending Exchanges
Balance Recharged ECO Balance  (RW Agencies
Recycled Account Only)
Arrowhead Mtn Spring Water Co 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Chino Hills, City Of 215.600 (4.312) 241.300 0.000 452.588 1,987.917
Chino, City Of 242.500 (4.850) 281.600 0.000 519.250 2,244.148
Cucamonga Valley Water District 539.000 {10.780) 656.800 0.000 1,185.120 11,005.480
Desalter Authority 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Fontana Union Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Fontana Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Golden State Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Jurupa Community Services District 31.400 (0.628) 0.000 0.000 30.772 17,159.255
Marygold Mutual Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Metropolitan Water District 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.600
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Monte Vista Water District 105.300 (2.106}) 119.200 0.000 222.394 9,519.203
Niagara Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Nicholson Trust 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Norco, City Of 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Ontario, City Of 966.400 (19.328) 1,110.500 0.000 2,057.572 13,221.901
Pomoena, City Of 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
San Antonio Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
San Bemardino County Shtg Prk 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Santa Ana River Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Upland, City Of 239.900 (4.798) 274.100 0.000 500.202 1,021.373
West End Consolidated Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
West Valley Water District 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
2,340.100 (46.802) 2,683.600 0.000 4,976.898 56,159.277

4A 48] 4ac| [4D] 4E| l4F

9/24/2009 2:26:41 PM Page 1 of 1

39



35

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



 Bugin M1

Assessment Year 2009-2010 (Production Year 2008-2009)
Pool 3 Water Transactions

Water Transactions

Assigned Rights General Transfers to Total Water
Transfer (from) Transactions
Arrowhead Mtn Spring Water Co 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Chino Hills, City Of 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Chino, City Of (5,085.000) 0.000 0.000 (5,085.000)
Cucamonga Valley Water District 8,614.725 0.000 1,265.000 9,879.725
De_salter Autharity 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Fontana Union Water Company (9,879.725) 0.000 0.000 (9,879.725)
Fontana Water Company 4,270.619 0.000 0.000 4,270.619
Golden State Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Jurupa Community Services District 0.000 0.000 1,000.000 1,000.000
Marygold Mutual Water Company (5,900.000) 16.000 5,900.000 16.000
Metropolitan Water District 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Monte Vista Water District 3,500.000 212.678 0.000 3,712.678
Niagara Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Nicholson Trust (5.619) 0.000 0.000 (5.619)
Norco, City Of 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Ontario, City Of 765.000 80.000 0.000 845.000
Pomona, City Of {3,500.000) 219.678 0.000 (3,280.322)
San Antonio Water Company (765.000) 0.000 0.000 {765.000)
San Bemardino County Shtg Prk 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Santa Ana River Water Company (2,800.000) 31.000 0.000 (2,769.000)
Upland, City Of 0.000 160.678 0.000 160.678
West End Consolidated Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
West Valley Water District (500.000) 15.000 500.000 15.000
(11,285.000) 735.034 8,665.000 (1,884.966)
5A] 58/ s¢] 5D/
9/24/2009 2:26:42 PM Page 1 of 1

]
-

L |



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



6£'020°62ES

mm.cwa.mmmw

supaig [ejoL

8 m.vv o8l L0 rco ive ‘o 619 owm 12

JUNoDoY [ENULY

G/'0S6'6ELS  G6°Z8L ooo.mm\. 6002/€2/9 ?musoo 13]EAA OlUCIUY :mw

10 AuD ‘onepQ

J3jsuBJ) Y} 1oj Jou i 18anpPoIdIan0 Ue LBaq By PINnom GMAIN 85Ne3aq JIpald G1/6g 10} mmee_m:_c Jasued) sy
JUNO2DY [BNULY

oS
I9]BAA BISIA SIUON

1oU)sIg Sa0IAIBS
Aunwwon ednunp

Auedwon
Jslep) BUBJUOS

PUIsIa BB
Aajjep eBuoweoann

10 A0 ‘euowod 00°G/8'vS1LE oo mww \.\.wa 00°00S°ZE0'LS 00'S62 000°00S'E B600Z/LL/S john’ mcoEn.n_
Auedwon 18)BpN JUND22Y |[ENUUY
18Ald BUY BlUES oo 009 mmm 00°00%'202% 00°000'¥F2% 00'v¥e 000°000'L 600g/z/C Auedwo) tejepp J8Aly BUY ElUES
>chEcO Junoo2Yy |enuuy
JBIEA BUBJUDL  O°BYES o6'801' L% 19°259'L% 00°'G6e 619G 6002/L2/S 1SMNJ | UOSjoLDIN
101817 4318 junosay abelolg
As|lep eBuowean) G2'962'IELS 06'vL0'8LLS SO'LLE'GLES 19'vie 000°592'¥ 8002/9/01 oumsiq e)epm Aajjep eBuolieony
‘afielojs wy paosd Jojem pey (JAAD 8snedsq UG EIapISLoD G 1/G8 Jo4 Ajenb jou saop Jasuey) ay|
junoooy abelo)g
00°00S'60}% oo6le 000005 6002/0L/E s8I JSIeM AB|IBA 1S9M
‘abelo)s uy paoeyd Jejem pey GAMAD 9snEIBq UOJEISPISUOD G 1/G8 104 Ajienb Jou saop Jajsuel) ay|
Junooay abelojg
00°000'G25% 00°0E2 ooo.oom.m 800Z/EL/8 Auedwo) a1epp _m_._s_z plobAiep
‘uonjeBigo Juatuysiuajdal m%m&aom 4B UONINPOIY PIEMO] PASH 84 O} JA)SBULIBIEA 3 paseyoind
JUNOD2oY [BNUUY
00'000'+€S$  00°S6Z 000°008'L  600Z/2/E Auedwog Jajep JaAly euy ejleg
‘uorreliqo Justuysiuajdal 800z -/ 002 JE3A UONINPOI PieMO) pasn aq o} Jajsewuaiep) Ag paseyoindg
wnoaoy abeioig
00°000'€00°'LE  00°S62 000°00V'E  600Z/2/9 Auedwoy Jaje sy [emingy ploBAiey
‘uojjebiiqo Juswysiusidal g00Z-/00Z J88A UONINPOI] PIEMO] Pasn aq o] 18jSelae Ag peseysind
junosay abelojg
00°000'562% 00's62 000°000°L B00e/e/e 1o1ys1g sedjuag Ajunwwoy edninp
‘tofjebiqgo Justysiualdal BOOzZ-200 JESA UOHINPOIL PIEMO} PASN 84 0] 1)SELUISIEAA AG paseyand
JUNO30Y |enuUY
00°5/0'005'L$ 00°G6E 000°580°S 600z/e/e 10 Ao ‘oulyo
shed WM %S| %58 $1230 1994 alay [ § Kypuenp jeyiwgng ‘woaq
jo a1eQ

I =TT
uiseg ouyo

10

Amoom -B00Z JESA UOIINPO.d) 010Z-6002 JeaA usLIssassy

()



43

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



‘AMAD 0l pr8iA 8feg Jo aiels DMNH J8jsuedl

‘UMAD 01 PISIA M3N DM( 48jsuedf

‘GAMAD 01 (18N "SA [ejjuslo) asuaiayiq
uaesojjeay jood By nmn Jajsueiy

"‘AMAD O} J8jsuedf
Aue3 uoyesojeay jood By DMNH 1845ueL]

000

000

00°0

000
1984 810y [ §

9EL’LBE'D

0000

L05°SEE-

96t Eza'e
fpuenp

syybiry paubissy / aseaT - JUNO23Y [enuuYy
Auedwon) 13jEAA UOILN BUBJUC

s)yfiry paubissy ; aseaT - JUNDIDY |enuuy
Auedwon) J131EAA UOIUM BUBJUOH

sjybiy poubissy / .mmmm._ - JUNO22Y |ENUUY
Auedwon 1a)BAA UoIUf BUEILO

s)ybry paubissy / asea - Juno2oYy [BnULY
Auedwon 19)epA LOIUN BUEILO

0],

PIBIA BJES JO aueysg paubissy - JUNo2ay [Bnuuy
Auedlion 1ajepAA UOIUN BUBIUOS

PIBIA M3N - JUNDJDY [ENUUY
Auedwo?) 1ajeps UOIUM BUBIUOL

18N "SA [2IlUg]0d - 8dUa4a)jiQ - JUNO22Y [ENUUY
Auedwoy) Jajep uojun BUBJLOS

Jajsued) Apes 4y 008'ZE - JUN029Y [BNULY
Auedwog 191EAN UOJUN BUBJUOS

woly

:suonpesuesj Sununoay pajjddy

(6002-800z 1EBA :o:o:_un:n: 0102-600¢ JESA JUBWISSASSY

suonoesuel] J191epM 0T0C-600T s

UMOPp)ea.lg JUDLUSSISSSY IDISEULIDIEAL Uiseg oulyd)




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Cost of Replenishment Water per acre foot:

MWD Replenishment Rate $366.00

Pre-purchased Credit 30.00

Projected Spreading - IEUA Surcharge $12.00

Projected Spreading - OCWD Connection Fee $2.00

Total Replenishment Cost per acre foot $380.00
Replenishment Obligation: AF @ $380.00 15% B85% Total
Appropriative - 100 1,559,965 - - $592,786.70
Appropriative - 15/85 9,841.294 $560,953.76  $3,178,737.96 $3,739,691.72
Non-Agricultural - 100 24.943 - - $9,478.34

11,426.202 $4,341,956.76

AF Production

15%
Replenishment

15% Water
Transaction

Company and Exchanges 85/15 Producers Percent Assessments Debits
Arrowhead Min Spring Water Co 349.756 - =
Chino Hills, City Of 1,987.917 1,987.917 2.789%  $15,643.62 $9,175.57
Chino, City Of 2,244,148 2,244,148 3.148%  $17,659.99 $10,358.25
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,005.480 11,005.480 15.439%  $86,606.01 $50,797.68
Desalter Authority 32,920.453 = =
Fontana Union Water Company 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
Fontana Water Company 13,201.901 13,201.901 18.520%  $103,8900.43 $60,935.63
Golden State Water Company 747.545 747.545 1.049% $5,882.70 $3,450.42
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
Jurupa Community Services Distric  17,159.255 17,159.255 24.072% $135,032.25 $79,201.48
Marygold Mutual Water Company 142.411 5 2
Metropolitan Water District 0.000 : = =
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
Monte Vista Water District 9,519.203 9,519.203 13.354% $74,909.97 $43,937.51
Niagara Water Company 1,210.209 - =
Nicholson Trust 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
Norco, City Of 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
Ontario, City Of 13,221.901 13,221.901 18.548%  $104,047.81 $61,027.95
Pomona, City Of 11,730.748 - -
San Antonio Water Company 992.081 992.081 1.392% $7,807.04 $4,579.12
San Bernardino County Shtg Prk 22.348 22.348 0.631% $175.86 $103.15
Santa Ana River Water Company 160.174 160.174 0.225% $1,260.47 $739.31
Upland, City Of 1,021.373 1,021.373 143%%  $8,037.55 $4,714.32
West End Consolidated Water Co 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
West Valley Water District 0.000 0.000 0.000% $0.00 $0.00
Wil 117,636.903  71,283.326 = $560,953.70  $329,020.39
2L 1G| 1K

9/24/2009 2:26:46 PM

Page 1 of 1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



2£°088'¥5S $ ZEELE'DBY $ 66'2.5'7L $ %000°00} 9gee8e’ 1L £06'9€9'LL 1 1851256 IEjoL
%000°0 0000 0000 JOUISIC JSIBAA AB|IBA 1SOAN
- - °%000'0 0000 0000 0 J8Je M PSIEPIOSUOD PUT 1Sap
15'890'L § 1S'890°L %EEY' | £1€'120'1 €L€°120°L Jo Aun ‘pueidn
15191 § 46°191 § %S¢e'0 vLL091 vL1°091 Auedwon Jajep) Janly Buy eluEg
2LEPS § vE0es $ geee$ %LE00 8ve'ze gveee LIS 0L *d Biyg Aunog oulpreuwsag ueg
98°220't o98'/E0'L $ %26t} 180266 LB0C66 Auedwon I8lepA OlUOJUY UBS
8rL0EL'LL 10 A9 ‘Buowoy
80°ZE8'EL 80°ZEV'EL § %8S 81 L06'LZZ'EL L06'L2Z'EL 10 A39 ‘oueug
7 %000°0 0000 000’0 10 AlID ‘o210N
- - %0000 0000 0000 1SN1J UOS|OYDIN
L0718'Er § L0vI8'Er $ 602012} 208°ess Auedwog teep esebelN
LG'8S6'6 § LG'856'6 $ %PSEEL €0Z'615'6 £0Z'615'6 101181 J81B AN BISIA BIUO
- %0000 0000 0000 Auedwon) uoneBbLu| elsIA Bjuopy
- 0000 191810 J91e M UEyjodosBly
= Liverl Auedwon Ja1e AN [EMINK ploBAiep
PLLG6'LL § PLLSELL $ %eL0'¥e GGZ'651'LL GGZ'6SL'LL 1s1q sedineg Ayunwwoy ednanp
%0000 0000 0000 Aouaby sennn endwg puejuj
70'28.L $ ¥0'ZBL S %6901 SveivL GpGLbL Auedwog Jejep slelg uep|oD
ZLLIB'sEV § L6'650'22¥ % oL Lig'eL $ %0258l L6’ LoZ'EL L06°L0Z'S) G11'625'8 Auedwog 1ajep) BUBIUOS
%0000 0000 0000 Auedwo?) selepp uolun euejuoy
- £5¥°026'2E Ruoyny Jayjesaq]
LEELG'LL S LEELS L S %6EP'SL 08t'G00'L L 08+'500'L1 10UIs1g teyepn Aojep eBuoweony
LLAPE'T S LLUIVE'Z § %8¥lE 8vlvve'e grlvve'e J0 Al fouyn
99'6.0°C $ 99'6.0'Z2 $ %68.°2 L16°28B6) 216286 10 AD ‘s ouyn
S6'8L6'EL § S6'8L6'EL § ] 95/'6v¢ £66°8E¢C 07 Jetepn Buuds uly peaymoiy
|e10] %001 ? %58 %G1 juaoiad s1aonpoid §1/58 sabueyoxg pue (1994-a10y) Auedwon
uoljonpold 4y uoneblqo

Gujpuesing
2E°988'¥SS $ 0E'085'22Y $ B6°C/S'V.L $ Z0'eel'lS 185 /256 1ejol
000°0 00} - [ednynouby-uoN
0EESL' L6V 0€'085°2er $ 66'ZL5'vL S 98¢'9¢58 GB/S| - sAliepdoiddy
Z0eel'lS % Z0'geL'LS G6Z'1L66 00! - aajendoiddy
[elo] %58 %S| vZ'85$ @ 4v jeaj-aloy :uonebil|qQ Juswiysiuajday Bujueway

4y /usunsnipy QdND +2°8S §

SPE|\ SBSEDINd JO 1507 - JSelalu] PelBNNIdY + ajey Juswysiua|dey 1eaA snomald 9/ 12g §
a)ey Juswysiusjday JESA JUBLIND 00'08E §

(0uNo) uonebijqo Juswysiusiday Jowun sARINWINY 19)SBULIDJRAN /5
(6002-800Z 183\ UOONPOId) 010Z-600Z JBOA JUBISSASSY

qc.z .:_.n 5

I 4
..r,., b v

[ Xee)



46

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



016'62.'22 2v9°259'1 Lzg8ze's
Al V6L°08S 16€°692
W\mo.mm - 0o8y'8l owm.m!
y.w_‘v.m_‘ |m.m¢|.m|mm.m 6ECVIP'Y
ooo.vmm B ooo.v.mm oog_w\\\
vww.mwm ) 0000 moo.o
com.\.‘vv“_m ‘ .om.mg mvm\.wm L'e
oﬂm.\.‘mm - oolowm..r 2 00089 o
u\m”.._‘.who,q 1994 aloy saloy

SUOIJESIBAUO0D
as( pue |gjoy.

oB/je ('Z @ paHeAuny) sauoy

J0 AD "oueyug
JOLISIQ JIeNA EISIA SUON

1PWsIg mmu_|>._.m,m Ajunwiwo) mm:_:ﬁ

>:mmEoo MEE m:_mEoL

1oUISI] d91e p ABlen mmLoEmu:U

jwabBy aoeay
0} lold |0

(pio'zi8'p)

oejje ¢} @ paueAuo) saloy

(016'62.'22)

(000°008'2€)

(v9L2gvlL'ze)
000°008'28

8922208 ££9999°2 0b'L68'S  SEO'SOY
1S5vE8  IS1'5e9 bhOLZS  oove0Z
 ge59E g6598 058z 0000
966686 066'€85'€ 0269527 0000
0000 0000 0000 0000
boc'e8s  poE'ges 08Z'09% 0000
0M'I80'7  GLLL68'L  0GLVSHL  Sezesl
oveLlg ove’Li8 99209 0000 .
Lﬂumﬂgﬂhoo ‘uwmm a1y . mm._ol_( PauBsAUuQs Jol Y

:uonanpold (4snQ)iepun

SUOISISAUDS) 88 pUB |B10|

Jajsuel) Apeg

uonanpold (004 [B10 ] [eimnouby

PIBIA BJES |00 eIy nauby
1334 FHIV NI AYVINIANS T00d TVHNLINDINOY

JO Ao ‘ouyn
30 A s ouyn

(6002-8002 Jea\ uononpold) 0L0Z-600Z JBSA JUBLUSSESSY

Alewwing uois1aAu0) 3sn) puet 0T0Z-600Z

umopiealg JUdWISSISSSY I9ISBWLIBIRM uiseg ouly)

41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Reallocation of Agricutural Pool Safe Yield

% Share of 32,300 AF Land Use Potential for % of Difference:  Net Ag Pool
Operating Early Conver- Reallocation Potential Potential Reallocation
Safe Yield Transfer sions (AF) vs. Net

Arrowhead Mtn Spring Water Co 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000
Chino Hills, City Of 3.851% 1,263.128 987.346 2,250.473 4.053% (197.476) 2,052.997
Chino, City Of 7.357% 2,413.096 6,417.300 8,830.386  15.902% (774.855) 8,055.541
Cucamonga Valley Water District 6.601% 2,165.128 598.364 2,763.492 4.977% (242.493) 2,520.999
Desalter Authority 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000
Fontana Union Water Company 11.657% 3,823.496 0.000 3,823.496 6.885% (335.507) 3,487.989
Fontana Water Company 0.002% 0.656 834.000 834.656 1.503% (73.240) 761.416
Golden State Water Company 0.750% 246.000 0.000 246.000 0.443% (21.586) 224.414
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000
Jurupa Community Services District 3.759% 1,232.952 12,412.474 13,645.426 24.573% (1,197.368) 12,448.058
Marygold Mutual Water Company 1.195% 391.960 0.000 391.960 0.706% (34.394) 357.566
Metropolitan Water District 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 1.234% 404.752 0.000 404.752 0.729% (35.516) 369.236
Monte Vista Water District 8.797% 2,885.416 55.075 2,940.491 5.295% (258.024) 2,682.467
Niagara Water Company 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000
Nicholson Trust 0.007% 2.296 0.0c00 2.296 0.004% (0.201) 2.095
Norco, City Of 0.368% 120.704 0.000 120.704 0.217% (10.592) 110.112
Ontario, City Of 20.742% 6,803.376 1,425.351 8,228.727 14.819% (722.060) 7.506.667
Pomaona, City Of 20.454% 6,708.912 0.000 6,708.912 12.082% (588.698) 6,120.214
San Antonio Water Company 2.748% 901.344 0.000 901.344 1.623% (79.092) 822.252
San Bernardino County Shtg Prk 0.000% 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000% 0.000 0.000
Santa Ana River Water Company 2.373% 778.344 0.000 778.344 1.402% (68.299) 710.045
Upland, City Of 5.202% 1,706.256 0.000 1,706.256 3.073% (149.722) 1,556.534
West End Consolidated Water Company 1.728% 566.784 0.000 566.784 1.021% (49.735) 517.049
West Valley Water District 1.175% 385.400 0.000 385.400 0.694% (33.818) 351.582
100.000%  32,800.000 22,729.910 55,529.909 100.000%  (4,872.676) 50,657.233
6A| 6B 6C| 6D/ [6E 6F 6G|

9/24/2009 2:26:42 PM Page 1 of 1

L9



od

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Account

Note

Local Storage

There is no loss assessed on the native basin water allocated to
offset desalter production as a result of basin reoperation as
approved in Peace .

Company
A Desalter Authority
B Metropolitan Water District

Local Storage

On August 27, 2009, the Watermaster Board authorized
Watermaster to assign the uniform storage loss to the DYY
account, and then redistribute the obligation to other
stakeholders.

9/24/2009 2:49:54 PM



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



| Jo | afed

Wd 62:9¢:2 6002/t

4

¢

i
15'v6P'vET 000 ve'8.V'6 EPe Ve vreev'esl 62°265'LE 066°E6E"P ;
000 00'0 000 000°0 000 000 0000 juswdojaAaq ainjuap 1sapm.
8e'lee 000 000 0000 LZ'061 L0°LE L2ey Auedwo?) sjeualely ueonp
20628l 000 000 0000 [AAr A1) 08'95¢ 9126¢ }led SWOH 3iqojy 8)ET UEMS
BY'L8LE 000 00'0 00070 (rA7A 62'90E 665°2F SU[ SIBMOID JspUng
6L°86L'Y 000 000 0000 £0'5ZL'Y 9.°€L9 80L°€6 “OU| BWIOT BIIW Jajuan) soedg
000 000 00'0 0000 00°0 000 000°0 Auedwoy uosipg ejuioye) wWayinos
99zZ1I8't 000 00a 0000 96'0g 'y 14°G.9 6.6°E6 (Hodny ouyn} A0 ouplewssg ues
2s'aee 000 ¥L'861 £25°0 co'ee 9L’ €250 Asuipp ojuciuy ueg
6EL¥V'LE 000 000 000°0 95'88S'ET £8°Z58°'E 098°GES "ou| ‘epuemiz |4y
vePLL'S 000 000 000°0 LOEQE'Y €2°0L8 8627211 u| nexeld
LO'EEE'Z6 000 000 0000 GZ'69E'6. 9/°€96'cH 220°€08'L By-uon Al oueuQ
000 000 000 0000 o000 000 0000 slH L jQ loieg BuiaoT
000 000 000 0000 000 000 gooo Auedwod 1oy 8YL 7 977 '0DM
000 000 000 0000 000 000 0000 du| salnjuap Jssiey| |
60705’y 000 09°126'C 0ZE 0k 62" 1St 0z¥L 02e'0L Auedwo) aujoa|3 jessusn
000 000 000 0000 000 000 000°0 9|7 'oMEUD 92D
95'Ey9'LG 00'0 000 000’0 BZ'055'6F 62°€60'8 LEQ'SZL'L ouj sepisnpuj [921s m_:._o___m,u
6€'/68'SZ 000 000 0000 9/'602'2E £9'429°€ 8ES vOS Kempaads qnio ojny
000 000 000 000°0 000 000 0000 Juswebeuey |eyden enby
20'9v6'9 000 00°8GE'S 00L'vi 90'S9E’L 96°22¢ 0LO°LE 20|AIBg a|xa | ed|jebuy
000 000 000 0000 000 000 0000 au| uoJauny

anQ sjuaWssassy [py Jeap dv lad PIaIA 3jeg dWg0 ujwpy uononpoid
|eyol SnolAald 00°08€$ Buipaaoxg 4y Jed 4v 184 4v
av Z0'vrs 6128

" sjuswissassy juswysjuajdey

‘Jood |einjejnauBy-uoN

Alewiwing 994 JUBWISSISSY ¢ |00d |
(6002-800Z 19\ UOIONPOId) 0L0Z-600Z JB3A JUSLUSSASSY




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



L jo | abeq

12:9¢°¢ 6002,
Wd 229 :m.h.u

£18°09z'z 200°229'9 088°Z£6°8 £v6've 066°C6E P gze'loe'el  (€L20EL) EVE05E'L (6og9gl) 000°0 899°8189
0000 0000 0000 0000 Q000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 00070 Juawdojaaaq aimusp 1sap
0000 0000 0000 ooo'a (A 4 Lee'v L2ev 000°0 0000 0000 0000 Auedwoy sieusiep ueanp
glg’gie ovevavy 960°LE8 Qo000 9LL'GE ¢llL'el8 (rey-ap) ovzZ vy (vaz'8) 000°0 ove vob 3iBd awWoH a|iqoly axeT] uemg
0000 0000 0000 0000 B6S 2 669°CY (€eL'v) CEE LY 00070 000°0 0000 Ju| s1amolo) uw_xc.:m
0000 0600 0000 0000 801°€6 B0L'EB (zLyow Lel'vol 0000 0000 0000 "du] ewoT By JBjua) acedg
¥09've 656°L¢2 £95°29 0000 0000 £96°28 (961'2) 656°L¢ {6sg0) 0000 69622 Auedwog uosip3 euioyED LIBYINOS
000°0 86€°L4 86€°LL 0000 6.6'E6 LIETLLL (2BE°EL) 0/9'€El {ge0't) 000°0 ZEE'LS (Hoduiy oulyd) 1D oulpieussg ueg
0000 0000 0000 €250 £25°0 000°0 Q000 0000 0000 0000 0000 Aiauipp ooy ues
9EL'v0E 0¥5°vS6 9.9'9s¢'| 0000 098°GES OEG'PBL'L (rst's6) 0F5vS6 (060°61) 000°0 ors'vse U] ‘Epuemi g Yy
G6E'E9Z avyLeh L #8°069 0000 86L°2H 665°€08 (gviey) avyLek (8rs'g) 0000 Ovyler Juj Jiexeld
0000 viTvLO'L (A AT 0000 L20°E08'} (R rAV VA4 (209°z81) 0£0°928°L (¥r2y'L€) 0000 20g'LL8'L by-uon Auo ouejug
0000 0000 0000 00070 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 Sil'H 8YL JO Joinesg Buiro
0000 00070 0000 0000 0000 0000 aooo 0000 0000 0000 0000 Auedwag jjoy 8yl / 077 0D
000°0 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 JuU| s_InjusA, Jasiey|
0000 000’0 00070 oce ol Oee ok 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 Auedwa) oujos|3 |eteuag
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 00070 0000 0000 00070 0000 97 'oUEILD DD
0000 PEZ000'L ¥EZ°000'tL 000°0 LE9'SEL L 998°'5gL'e (oooogL) 000°00€'L (£05°61) 000°0 £L£°GLH ouj sasnpu| [@s1g m.__.:E__mnw
eov’GLE 000°000°L 2or'GLE") 0000 8ESv0S 000°08R'L {o00°00L) 000°000'L (ooo02) 0000 000°000'} Aempaadsg qnjg oy -
SPEPER 8LL'BY6 £9v°28L'L 0000 0000 €9v°Z8L'L (L18'v6) BLL'BVE (z06°81) 0000 8L1'BF6 Jswsabeue [eyden enby
0000 0000 0000 aoL'v1 0L0’LE 0L6'9l (B28°}) 684°8) 000’0 000°0 0oo'o |d1nag apxa | eslfebuy
L1798 868°L6 EL6'EBL 000°0 000°0 EL6'EQL {982°6) 868°.6 (156°1) 0000 958°26 Ju| uclaLwy

junosoy |eg uibag (4v)

abelolg dea) JxaN peanpold uoponpoid 61y Auanoy PIalA ajeg  sso7 abelo)g sjuaw asueleg

|[edoq o) tenofuey  -18puq) [BJOL  uoponpolg JEaA [EDSI{ uonInpold  uonoesuel] Bunesadg Janofiien -1snlpy Buuubag

S8ouejeg uoljonpold lepun 43A0 19N [enjay |enuuy 19BN Nm %_.w__mmp._mw LTA4 Jeay Jolg JanofLien

Alewiwing uonPNpo.d ia3ep z [00d
(6002-800T 19 UOBONPO.LY) 01L02-600¢ 1ed ) JusulIssassy




ob

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



| Jo | abed Wd 0F:LE'Z 6002

T~

Lo
LEQ'665'0Y 265'952'C (ss6'v08) e0'8PZ 'SP
000°0 0000 00070 0000 Juswidoj@aa aunjuap 1Sap
¥00'50€ (1ze'y) {zLe9) 1E9'G1LE Auedwo?) sjeusiepy ueainp
9/9'952'¢c a18'2.e (58°8%) iAW A A Med SWOH a[Iqoly 8yeT] uemsg
0000 0000 0000 0000 JU| sSiamolg) 1SpUNg
0000 0000 000°0 000°0 "OU| BLOT Bl JBJuan) adedg
198252 ¥09've (8S9'%) LZ6'ZEe Auedwo? uos|p3 BluloyED WIBLINOS
8zL'oL) 0000 (g09°¢) vEE08L (Hodny oulyg) A1 oulpiewsg ues
0000 0000 0000 00070 Aauips ouoluy ueg
852’8249 9EL"vOE {6gE'8LL) BL6'TVE'S "ou| ‘epuemia |4y
LEO'E6L'Y SBE'E9C (Lrvze) LLOZEO'Y au| Jlexeld
EESTLLG' YL 0000 (9Lz062) 608°EL8'VL By-uoN Ao oueug’
0000 Q000 0000 0000 S|ItH 8y JO Joines BuiroT
0000 0000 0000 000°0 Auedwog |10y 8yl / D77 '0OM
0000 . 0000 000°0 0000 Ju| salnjuap Jesiey !
000°0 0000 000°0 000°0 Auedwoq oujos|3 |Blauag
0000 0000 0000 0000 . 97 ‘oLl 999
695°9E0'E 000°0 {(0£6°19) 6E5'860'C Juf sausNpy| 8815 elUIoHED
229'z00'e Z9V'GLE (2z0z€E) 29£°099'L Aempasdg qn|o o._:.q.
¥E6'920'0L Sye'vES (vzo'esL) eLZ’LEr's juswebeuey [ende) enby
0000 000°0 0000 0000 aonag 8|xa ] eolabuy
LIP'ESO'Z GLL'oB (svLop) PriL00°'2 oUj uciawy

aouejeg {woy) sso7 abriolg asuejeg
Buipug 0] siajsuel) 1anofiien Guluubag
%< Janohlien
junoooy afieio)g jeoo

suoijoesuel ] Junodoy abe.ols / I91ep z [00d
(600Z-800Z 1e2@A UORONPOLd) 01.0Z-600Z JEDA jusuissassy




08

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Chino Basin Watermaster
Assessment Package References and Definitions

REPORT

Due

REFERENCE NAME DESCRIPTION
. Total production and exchanges, excluding Desalter
1A AF Production production. Copied from [2L]9
1B Appropriative Pool—AF/Admin Production [1A] <times> per acre foot Admin fee.
1C Appropriative Pool—AF/OBMP Production [1A] <times> per acre foot OBMP fee.
1D Ag Pool 8Y Reallocation—AF Reallocation of Ag Pool Safe Yield. Copied from [2F] and
Total Reallocation [6F].
; Party Ag Pool reallocation [1D] <divided by> Total Ag Pool
1E ﬁg /izol.SY Regllogation— Reallllocgtion [1D Total] <tir£1es]> total doila?amount ngeeded
min - .
for Ag Pool administration.
: Party Ag Pool reallocation [1D] <divided by> Total Ag Pool
1F ﬁ:g lg%ol‘i‘HSDY Reallozation— Reallocation [1D Total] <times> total dollar amount needed
for Ag Pool OBMP.
1G Replenishment Assessments— | For parties participating in the 85/15 Rule: Percentage of total
AFM5% 85/15 participant production <times> required credit amount.
1H Replenishment Assessments— | For parties participating in the 85/15 Rule: Total
AF/85% overproduced [2M] <times> 85% of the replenishment rate.
11 Replenishment Assessments— | For parties not participating in the 85/15 Rule: Total
AF100% overproduced [2ZM] <times> 100% of the replenishment rate.
14 85/15 Water Transaction For parties participating in the 85/15 Rule: Credit amount
Activity—15% Producer Credits | equals 15% of the cost of the water purchased.
1K 85/15 Water Transaction For parties participating in the 85/15 Rule: Percentage of total
Activity—15% Pro-rated Debits | 85/15 participant production <times> required credit amount.
1L Poimena Credit Debit am_ount fo quona <times> -1 <times> percent share
of operating safe yield [2A].
This number reflects the difference between the assessment
. . amount reported in the last period Assessment Package and
L Frevioys Yeariad the adjustgd assessment arf]ount from a revised packgge, if
necessary.
1N ASSESSMENTS DUE—Total Total fees assessed based on party production. [1B] + [1C] +
Production Based [1E] + [1F] + [1G] + [1H] + [11] + [1J] + [1K] + [1L] + [1M].
10 ASSESSMENTS DUE—MZ1 Total AF required to purchase <times> AF price <times>
Supplemental Water percent share of operating safe yield [2A].
1P ASSESSMENTS DUE— Total recharge debt payment <times> percent share of
Recharge Debt Payment operating safe yield [2A].
1Q ASSESSMENTS DUE—Total Total production based assessments [1N] + MZ1

Supplemental Water [10] + Recharge Debt Payment [1P].

Page 1 of 4

i



Chino Basin Watermaster
Assessment Package References and Definitions

REPORT
REFERENCE NAME DESCRIPTION
; ’ The Party's yearly percentage of operating safe yield as
2A Percent of Safe Operating Yield delineated in the judgment.
B Assigned Share of Operating The Party's yearly volume of operating safe yield as
Safe Yield delineated in the judgment.
The beginning balance in each Annual Account. This number
2C Carryover Beginning Balance carries forward from the ending balance in the previous
period Assessment Package.
This number reflects the adjusted production rights from a
2D Prior Year Adjustments previous Assessment Package, in the event that corrections
are needed.
2E 2% Carryover Storage Loss Carryover beginning balance [2C] <times=> 0.02.
. Reallocation of Ag Pool Safe Yield. Copied from [6F]. The
&F NeLAY POOI. Reallosation calculations that lead to this are made on Page 6.
2G Water Transaction Activity Watertrapsactlons. Copied from [5E]. The calculations that
lead to this are made on Page 5.
2H New Yield New yield <times> percent share of operating safe yield [2A].
. ; Current Year Production Rights. [2B] + [2C] + [2D] + [2E] +
21 Annual Production Right [2F] + [2G] + [2H].
; ; Actual production from CBWM's production system (as
2 Actual Fiscal Year Production verified by each party on their Water Activity Report).
Total exchanges for the period (July 1- June 30) including
oK Storage and Recovery MZ1 forbearance and DYY deliveries (as reported to CBWM
Program(s) by IEUA and TVMWD and as verified by each party on their
Water Activity Report).
¢ Actual production [2J] <plus> Storage and Recovery
2L Tatal Pragustion and exchanges [2K]. Includes a sub note subtracting Desalter
Exchanges :
production.
oM Net Over-Production—85/15% For 85/15 rul_e participants: Production rrgth [2]] <minus>
total production and exchanges [2L], equaling less than zero.
For non-85/15 rule participants: Production rights [21]
2N Net Over-Production—100% <minus> total production and exchanges [2L], equaling less
than zero.
20 Under Production Balances— Production rights [2I] <minus> total production and
Total Under-Produced exchanges [2L], equaling more than zero.
op Under Production Balances— Either total under-produced [20] or share of operating safe
Carryover: Next Year Begin Bal | yield [2B], whichever is less.
Under Production Balances—To | Total under produced [20] <minus> carryover to next year
2Q
Excess Carryover Account [2P].

Page 2 of 4




Chino Basin Watermaster
Assessment Package References and Definitions

e NAME DESCRIPTION

Storage and Recovery The beginning balance in each S&R partner’s account. This

3A Program(s)—Carryover number carries forward from the ending balance in the
Beginning Balance previous period Assessment Package.
Storage and Recovery

3B Program(s)—2% Carryover Carryover beginning balance [3A] <times> 0.02.
Storage Loss

3c g:g;argﬁ]?:)d_%?gggg Total gzxchanges with each S&R partner.for ‘the period,
Exchanges/Adjustments including MZ1 forbearance and DYY deliveries.

3D Storage and Recovery The current balance in each S&R partner's account. [3A] +
Program(s}—Ending Balance [3B] + [3C].
Excess Carry Over Account The beginning balance in the ECO account. This carries

3E {ECO)—Carryover Beginning forward from the ending balance in the previous period
Balance Assessment Package.
Excess Carry Over Account

3F (ECO)—2% Carryover Storage | ECO beginning balance [3E] <times> 0.02.
Loss
Excess Carry Over Account Total of water transferred to the Annugl Account. Desalter

3G (ECO)—Transfers to (from) account includes 400,000 AF of SAR inflow based on Basin

Re-operation as approved in Peace Il documenis.

Excess Carry Over Account

3H (ECO)—From Local Total of water transfers from Local Supplemental Storage.
Supplemental Storage

3| Excess Carry Over Account Total of water transferred from the Annual Account due fo
{(ECO}—From Under Production | under production.

3 Excess Carry Over Account The current balance in each ECO account. [3E] + [3F] + [3G]
(ECO)—Ending Balance + [3H] + [3I].
Local Supplemental Storage The beginning balance in the Local Supplemental Storage

3K Account—Carryover Beginning | account. This number carries forward from the ending
Balance balance in previous period Assessment Package.

5 kgzihiﬁg;mggﬁos\gage iﬁﬁi Siugp;)lgmental Storage account beginning balance [3K]
Storage Loss T

IM Local Supplemental Storage General transfers to the Local Supplemental Storage
Account—Transfers to (from) account.

3N ’l&ggaﬁﬂgﬁrggggséﬁ;ﬂee for I?;Ea‘alfgﬂz'l |admgunt eligible for storage <times> percent share
Storage yield [2].

30 kﬁgﬂtﬁfﬂg?&ggﬂ:gﬁgé Local Supplemental Storage water transferred to the ECO
Carryover account.

3p Local Supplemental Storage The current balance in each Local Supplemental Storage
Account—Ending Balance account. [3K] + [3L] + [3M] + [3N] + [30].

3Q Combined—Combined Storage | The combined amount in all storage accounts [3D] + [3J] +
Account Balance [3P].

Page 3 of 4

ot



b
Sad

Chino Basin Watermaster
Assessment Package References and Definitions

REPORT
REFERENCE NAME DESCRIPTION
y o The beginning balance in each Partner’s account. This
4A \éVater Transacions—Beginning number carries forward from the ending balance in the
alance : .
previous period Assessment Package.
4B Water Transactions—2% Loss Beginning balance [4A] <times> 0.02.
ac Water Transactions—Current Total recycled water recharges for each partner for the
Recharged Recycled period.
4D Water Transactions—Transfer Total transfers to the Excess Carryover Account for each
to ECO Account partner for the period.
4E Water Transactions—Ending The current balance in each partner's account. [4A] + [4B] +
Balance [4C] + [4D1.
For parties participating in the recycled water program, their
AF Reference—Production and current year production from [2L]. This reference information
Exchanges (RW Agencies Only) | is used by IEUA for LRP Recharged Recycled Water
Accounting.
KEER A e NAME DESCRIPTION
5A Water Transactions—Assigned | Total of assignment transactions for this period.
Rights
5B Total of water transfers between parties for this period.
Water Transactions—General Transfers in this column include the annual transfer of
Transfer 10-percent of the Non-Ag OSY to the seven Appropriator
pariies, as stated in Peace Il
5C Water Transactions—Transfers | Water transferred from ECO Account [3G], excluding
to (from) Desalter transfer.
5D Water Transactions—Total Total water transactions. [5A]+ [5B] + [5C].
Water Transactions
Bt NAME DESCRIPTION
6A % Share of Operating Safe The Party's yearly percentage of operating safe yield as
Yield delineated in the judgment. Copied from [2A].
6B Reallocation of Agricultural Pool | The Party's percent share of operating safe yield [2A]
Safe Yield—32,800 AF Early multiplied by 32,800.
Transfer
6C Reallocation of Agricultural Pool | Total land use conversions claimed (as verified by each party
Safe Yield—Land Use on their Water Activity Report).
Conversions
6D Reallocation of Agricultural Pool | Ag Pool early transfer [6B] <plus> land use conversions [6C].
Safe Yield—Potential for
Reallocation (AF)
6E ; . Total Ag Pool Safe Yield <minus> total Ag Pool production
geallogatlon D.f Agrlcult.ural Paol f:minus.> Ag Pool early fransfer [BA] <minus> land use
afe Yield—Difference: . . ; ;
Patantial vs. Nat conversions [6C]) <times> party's percent of potential for
reallocation [6D].
6F Reallocation of Agricultural Pool | Net Ag Pool reallocation to each party. [6D] + [6E].
Safe Yield—Net Ag Pool
Reallocation

Page 4 of 4




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1.  Newspaper Articles




Capital Press - California Page 1 of 2

The West's

pital Alsvge%ess

Ca
!

e A U R i -
e Rt "';_-,,"“",;_‘!:ﬂa!r_":- AR
i Lo = = AN

e 1 e

Officials: Water transfers won't increase

Updated: Thursday, September 24, 2009 10:04 AM

"Water is so scarce in California, when people have it they want to hang on to it'
By WES SANDER

Capital Press

When Don Mills caught wind of the largest known water transfer to have ever happened in Kings County, he
didn't take it well.

A partner in a local farming operation had sold his share of state-allocated water to the Mojave Water
Agency, which encompasses an area of growing urban development in the desert northeast of Los Angeles.

The sale was significant for its permanence as well as its size. It would ultimately transfer 14,000 acre feet
annually, the amount increasing by increments over an 11-year period beginning in 2010. The reported sale
amount: $5,500 per acre foot.

It's the kind of transfer that happens every once in a while in California, and tends to strike fear among locals
that water will keep flowing away from agriculture as urban jurisdictions pay prices farmers can't afford.

The Kings County Water Commission, of which Mills is a member, spent much of its August meeting
discussing the transfer's implications. Mills said that he would like to halt the deal, were there a legal avenue
for doing so. The fact that the landowner hails from the Bay Area seemed to make the situation all the worse.

"None of us like it, but it's the free market at work," said Mills, who manages the Kings County Water
Agency, in an interview. "We're going to see more (big water sales). The economics are in place for more of
it to happen."

But that perception isn't shared by observers and state officials. Despite ongoing swings in crop markets and
California's difficulties with delivering water, transfers of this size are considered anomalies, occasional
occurrences whose frequency likely won't increase by much.

More common are temporary transfers, often single-year sales from one landowner to another within the San
Joaquin Valley. But even those don't happen as often as the state Department of Water Resources would like,
and for similar reasons.

For one thing, users are protective of their water rights and contract allocations, says Teresa Geimer, who
coordinates the state's drought water bank with the Department of Water Resources.

That prevents more transfers, event the short-term transfers the state is trying to encourage through its
drought water bank, from happening, Geimer said.

http://www.capitalpress.info/prin%/\\;s'—Water-Transfers-092509 9/25/2009 -

63



A

Capital Press - California Page 2 of 2

"I've gotten calls from people out of state, and they're very confused why we don't have more (transfers),"
Geimer said. "Water is so scarce in California, when people have it they want to hang on to it."

When California created its first drought water bank during the dry years of the early 1990s, it took plenty of
coaxing to assure landowners that the transaction process would keep their water rights and allocations
intact, Geimer says.

There are other speed bumps in the process -- environmental reviews, routine challenges from conservation
groups and resistance from local jurisdictions fearing economic impacts.

"One of our biggest adversaries ... are the counties," said Wendy Martin, DWR's statewide drought
coordinator, discussing water transactions before the state agriculture board in May. "Every portion of every
transaction has had a fight associated with it. We have to stop fighting about this stuff and figure out what
will work.

"Transfers are one of the ways that we can balance the water portfolio,” Martin said. "We have to be more
effective at it."

Ellen Hanak, director of research at the Public Policy Institute of California, says ag-to-urban water transfers
will never expand enough to significantly alter the ratio of farm-to-urban usage. Agriculture uses about four-
fifths of all water consumed by farm and urban users combined, says Hanak, who published a 2003 study on
the economic impacts of water transfers.

"Based on the math, transfers are going to (remain) a marginal thing," she said.

Gary Sawyers, attorney for Dudley Ridge Water District in Kings County, agreed that although landowners
will continue seeking solutions to water shortages, they're not likely to begin selling water in larger numbers.

Urban buyers are instead working to increase efficiency while developing alternate sources, like desalination
technology, until the state overcomes its challenges in managing the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, Sawyers
said.

"I think it's probably the case that there are not a lot of (urban) buyers out there because the water is
unreliable," he said.

Meanwhile, plenty of farmers are looking to buy, Sawyers says, but the hesitation to part with water will
likely keep much of it from moving.

In Kings County, talk has surfaced of turning the recent transfer into a local advantage.
As part of his effort to rearrange assets, the landowner intends to fallow the land to which the allocation was
attached. The ground is considered marginal, with weak fertility and limited groundwater access. Now a plan

is taking shape to encircle it in levees and create a local storage reservoir, said Don Mills.

Mills said his negative reaction changed after meeting the landowner, who was simply aiming to trade state-
allocated water for a more reliable source, possibly groundwater pumped from land purchased elsewhere.

"The ultimate trigger that made him make this decision is the Delta issues and the fact that the water supply

is not reliable," Mills said. "I wasn't real happy in the beginning, but after sitting with this fella and having
him explain, I can't blame him."

http://www.capitalpress.info/prin‘f/x\;sQWater-Transfers~0925 09 : 9/25/2009



Water to be auctioned by Chino Basin Watermaster - latimes.com Page 1 of 3

latimes.com/business/la-fi-water-auction24-2009sep24,0,1797172.story

latimes.com

UTILITIES

Water to be auctioned by Chino Basin Watermaster

The auction is bound to raise the price. Putting water up for bid seems to be a first in
California.

By Bettina Boxall

September 24, 2009

Need more water? If you've got $30 million or so, you
can bid for it at an auction this fall.

In what officials believe is a first for the state, a Southern
California water agency is planning to auction off enough
water to supply about 70,000 homes for a year.

Water sales are not uncommon in California, especially
when supplies are tight, as they are in the current drought.

But putting water up for bid in an auction -- which is
bound to drive up the price -- appears to be
unprecedented in the state.

SoCal @ Dealers helpful

"Water in general has always been a very low-priced

commodity, and [ think the reality is, it's going to start catching up with other utilities. It's going to
fluctuate with markets," said Ken Manning, chief executive of Chino Basin Watermaster, a quasi-public
entity that manages the basin. "Whether that's right or wrong, I don't know. I just know where it's

going."

The Chino Basin, most of which lies in western San Bernardino County, is one of the largest
groundwater basins in Southern California.

Pumping rights were settled in a 1978 state court judgment that divvied them up among local farms,
industry and water agencies.

Some of the businesses, including a Sunkist packing plant, have since closed operations and don't need
all of their supplies.

So in a court-approved deal, the companies are selling the unused water to Chino Basin Watermaster.

The water agency, in turn, intends to auction the supplies at a much higher price and use the proceeds to
pay for new facilities to replenish the aquifer.

4
!

69

http://WWW.latimes.comfbusinesékla:ﬁ—water—aucti0n24-2009sep24,0,2027222,print.story 9/24/20



6b

Water to be auctioned by Chino Basin Watermaster - latimes.com Page 2 of 3

The town of Prescott Valley, Ariz., helped blaze the water-bidding trail two years ago when it auctioned
off permanent rights to a small block of its water for about $67 million.

The buyer was a New York investment firm that is marketing the water options to developers, who will
need the supplies to get approval for any new residential projects in the area.

"You have to get creative," Assistant Town Atty. Colleen Auer said. "We knew if we sat in a typical
backroom deal with the development community, there was no guarantee we would get the best price."

Prescott Valley, which was experiencing explosive growth until the real estate bust, is planning to spend
the money on new water infrastructure.

Michael Hanemann, a resource economics professor at UC Berkeley, called water auctions "an idea that
makes sense" but wasn't sure whether they would take off as a trend.

Water "is a limited resource and we need to be aware of that. Putting a price on that is good. It makes the
real value of the water transparent," he said. "Raising the price, while unpleasant, is telling us something
we need to know."

Manning said that three categories of potential bidders are surfacing: local water agencies, Southland
developers who under state law have to demonstrate there is enough water to supply new projects, and
private investment groups that deal in natural resources.

Chino Basin Watermaster will offer a total of 36,000 acre-feet, sold in four blocks, in the online auction
to be held Nov. 4. An acre-foot is roughly a year's supply for two Southern California households.

Manning anticipates that the water will fetch $800 to $1,000 an acre-foot, or roughly $30 million.
Underground storage in the basin will cost another $30 million.

"We think we're offering a reliable product. It's in the ground. So it will demand a higher price," he said.

Federal officials estimate that about 600,000 acre-feet -- slightly less than Los Angeles residents,
combined, use in a year -- will change hands in California water sales in 2009 thanks to a supply
shortage caused by the statewide drought and environmental restrictions on pumping water from
Northern California.

The sellers are typically agricultural irrigation districts that leave some of their land unplanted for a year
and negotiate short-term, individual deals with other farm districts or municipal water agencies that need
water.

Supplies sold through the state's Drought Water Bank this year are going for $275 an acre-foot plus
conveyance costs, which can amount to an additional $150 or more per acre-foot, depending on how far
the water is piped.

Under fallowing agreements with the Palo Verde Irrigation District in southeastern California, the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is paying roughly $210 and $410 an acre-foot,
including transport, for two separate large blocks of water.

The higher rate is for drought supplies.

When the Mojave Water Agency looked for more long-term supplies for Victorville and the other high

http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-water-auction24-2009sep24,0,2027222, print.story 9/24/2009



Water to be auctioned by Chino Basin Watermaster - latimes.com Page 3 of 3

desert towns it serves, it pursued a different tack.
It is buying a portion of a state water contract from a Kings County farm enterprise for $73.5 million.

The deal, which is awaiting state approval, would entitle the Mojave district to an additional 14,000
acre-feet a year.

Kirby Brill, the agency's general manager, said it took a while to find a state contractor willing to give
up water not just for a season or two, but forever.

"Everybody's just hanging on to what they have to sustain their operation. We're never going to have a
real loose, EBay type of water market in California," he said. "There are so many hurdles."

bettina.boxall@latimes.com

Copyright © 2009, The Los Angeles Times

i b7

http://www.latimes.comfbusinesé/ la;-ﬁ-water—auction24—2009sep24,0,2027222,print.story 9/24/2009



6o

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Governor turns up the water pressure | water, political, schwarz...

REGISTER

ocregister.com

Wednesday, October 7, 2009

Editorial: Governor
turns up the water
pressure

Pending bills held hostage
to a deal on fixing state's
contrived water shortage.

An Orange County Register editorial

There may be a can't-lose situation brewing
in Sacramento, where Gov. Arnold
Schwarzenegger is holding 700-plus bills
hostage to pressure legislators into agreeing
on a solution to the state's water distribution
problem.

It's only fitting that political arm-twisting be
used to solve California's manufactured
water shortage, itself the result of competing
political interests. As we note in our
accompanying editorial calling for
restoration of water flow to San Joaquin
Valley farmers, the state's water problems
can be traced back to politics, not the
climate, not the drought.

Even amid successive years of drought,
California has mare than enough water to
meet its needs. The problem lies in how that
water is distributed. The governor's
threatened veto tacitly acknowledges that
reality. Mr. Schwarzenegger isn't threatening
to turn away rain clouds unless there's a
water agreement. He's threatening to reject
legislation.

The bottom line is competing interests
battling for decades over life-sustaining,
crop-nourishing, environment-nurturing
water have refused to budge in negotiations.
Gov. Schwarzenegger realizes these
intractable interests may never be dislodged
— unless they have something to lose.

There's little the political powers that be
value more than the fruits of their power, in
this case 700-plus individual bills, each
ingratiating their authors and legislative
supporters with constituencies who stand to
benefit from the new laws.

The governor threatens to kill these
legislative payoffs unless lawmakers resolve
their differences over water. That would
benefit the entire state, not merely San
Joaquin Valley farmers. We say, "Hold your
ground, governor." Even if you don't get the
water flowing, killing 700-plus new laws isn't
a bad week's work, either.

Advertisement

Get a Free GE Home Alarm System
Call Now: 866-943-3874

Protect America

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/water-palitical-schwarzenegg... 10/7/2009 69

Page 1 of 1

Print Powered By (o |FormatDynamics” |




fiv

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Growing food takes water | water, farmers, delta, california, dec... Page 1 of 2

ocregister.com

Wednesday, October 7, 2009

Editorial: Growing
food takes water

Government has put smelt
above farmers.

An Orange County Register editorial

Finally acknowledging that there is a
significant government-created crisis in the
San Joaquin Valley, the Interior Department

Dianne Feinstein has announced she has
asked her staff to begin assembling a major
piece of legislation to address the water
crisis facing the Sacramento-San Joaquin
River Delta. Interior Secretary Ken Salazar
has issued a "memorandum of
understanding"” that will keep representatives
from six federal agencies talking to various
interest groups in California.

The problem is that it will take months to
make such decisions and years for results to
be apparent. The crisis is immediate for San
Joaquin Valley farmers in the agricultural
breadbasket for California and much of the
nation. While the search for long-range

convened a public hearing Sept. 30, and Sen.

solutions is worthy, in the short run the best
and highest-impact option is to reverse a
questicnable decision to cut off irrigation
water to Central Valley farmers.

The decision to cut off water to farmers
resulted from a decision by the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife service that the delta smelt, a three-
and-a-half-inch-long minnow, was
threatened, as defined by the Endangered
Species Act. That announcement led to
lawsuits by environmental groups arguing
that sending water to farmers disrupted the
fish's fall spawning season. In 2007, U.S.
District Judge Oliver Wanger agreed and
ordered the 6 million-acre-feet of water
normally sent to farmers to be cut by a third.

The result has been agricultural devastation.
A reader who recently drove home from
Sacramento told us of miles and miles of
brown fields, of groves of fruit and nut trees
dying. A UC Davis study estimated farm
revenue losses of $482 million to $647
million a year. To be sure, California's water
troubles are driven by a number of factors,
but the smelt ruling greatly exacerbated the
problem.

Of course, it is not just farmers who are
affected. Farm workers find themselves
jobless, supply stores have to lay off workers
or go out of business, real estate prices are
plummeting, gracery stores, restaurants and
all manner of businesses are seeing hard

Advertisement

ProFlowers

Order ONLY at

proflowers.com/happy
or call 1-877-888-0688

http://www.ocregister.coin/articles/water-farmers-delta-2596065-... 10/7/2009

Print Powered By [ ol {FormatDynamics” )

-

—



[ e}

Growing food takes water | water, farmers, delta, california, dec... Page 2 of 2

REGISTER

ocreglster.com

times of Dust Bowl! proportions.
"Communities in my district are facing
unemployment of 30 percent, 34 percent, 38
percent and, mind you, those are
Depression-like numbers," Democratic Rep.
Jim Costa of Hanford told the Interior
Department hearing.

It might well make sense to study and
refurbish the Delta, whose infrastructure of
canals and levees is aging and, in some
cases, crumbling. The best thing to do now,
however, is to reverse the decision on water.
That might or might not harm the delta smelt
— the science is far from settled. But
continuing to skew policy to favor fish over
people will devastate California’s heartland.

Advertisement

total gym Only have 20 minutes a day to get into shape?
Tl.y 30 Day Trial Only $4995 FREEN,

Call now for this special offer:

LRV RO I 1.866.734.7282 DI

Print Powered By (_d{FormatDynamics”)

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/water-farmers-delta-2596065-... 10/7/2009



"‘Asuour oA s,]

"UI02"0ZPMUL
MMM 10 0009-21Z (E12) 1B AMA 243 10BIUOD
994 13118 10 IOJIPa A1} 0] 12119] B 3ILIA\ “UOI

-urdo moA ssaidxa ued AJurelrrad noA ng ‘Aeme
-9a18 S} U0 2)0A 0] JUBLD B 133 1,U0M NOX

‘Aeme ouog 1,uUsey anssy

aip g 118180y Ajunon) aduelp a) Aq paysi|

-qnd srer1011pa snoaydil pue a8eIaA0d SMITl

£q paxms ‘A1ino orqnd e jo asnedaq Jjo sEurp

nd uety “‘tpuour 1se] 19BNU0D Mau ay) ascidde
0} Apea1 sem sI0123IIp JO preoq (IMIA 21T,

“SAAT] IO JO 1831 3L}

107 ‘ur urmod Asuour atouruasa puy A[Uappns

SULI9] SUNSIXa 9] Iapun aIfal 0] Apeal aIk oym

saaAojdura JBY) asuas Ay} Ul ‘9ANOBONAI aIB
saseaIour uoisuad at JBy} SI 9SI0M §,JBUM

R RLiR)
Appuowr 19881q M AJuo ‘sajer uorsuad ey
QuIes ay) 0} papnua mm M apIs JusuragdeurRUI
a1y uo adoa “siadedajer 10 s1afedxe) sjuas
-a1da1 a[qey dunenodau ay Je Apoqou asnedaq
syrew uonelonb ur pajenodau, nd ap

"10}
-209s o1eAlld o1} T yIom oym siafedxe) }soul 10]
013z 0] pareduwos ‘SaLIe[es I3 Jo juadiad G/
01 dn ym ‘e8e JuewaInal [RUONIPEN 3] 810Jaq
apedap e ‘G 28e je 912l 0] saakojdura moqre
pmom asearour uorsuad gmA pasodoid ayg,

‘(urajqoid s1adedxe) ayp) a1iodaq

suorsuad snoiajrpusids aip pue ‘dn 3uros

daay sa8em 1191 194) saseaIdul agem JO pealsul

Arpesoddns ‘A[e101 A[1Rau 10 ‘A][R10] 51500

uolsuad 0] 2INLIU0D 0] mmwﬁw w0y} sassordura

asnoxa 1By} S[Eap ,palenosdau,, sAeY sUOMUN

aakorduis JuauUILIZACH AURA. IOA punoie joo|
;s1aso[ dn pua o) s1odedaler are Aoy MOH

ooy a1 uo sauo Ao
ayy aq pmom s1eAedajel pue .m_:oﬂmE Aueur
1800 P[noM asealoul uoisuad a1} suonnqL)od
uorsuad seafojdura pased juauIaalde 10qe]
1XaU 21 JI 1, USe0p JuRuIIuIuIoo ,seafojdure
a1} 1nq ‘aj1] 107 9oe[d 0jul PIY20] 5188 9sBaloul
uorsuad a1, jurajqoid o) 998 nodA op mg
"SUO0[S
_uad awm 10 1500 9y} PIEMO) SaLIe[es T2y} Jo U3
: Mm% H.wm%mum Eﬂ%ﬁﬂmm%oﬁ&w yery st uoisiaoxd
SunIN0-1S09 9L, "SIBaA 9A[ XU d(f) 1940 sadem
" ur asealour Jusdiad gz B pue sjjjauaq uols
—uad ur eseardu yuadiad Gz B seskordura anld
PITIOM B} SUOIUN XIS §1T (M jueulaaide Ue
parenodeu sey ‘eIUIOJE) UILDINOS noy3noIy
" sIoWMSUO0D JO SUOI[ful 10] I1ajeMm syrodurt
UoTYM ‘(JMIN UL "S[Te1ap JuIos Ak a1
i
B ‘51502 1ND pMmom [eap S} .@méma_mm sa03
I8 I1 "CIMIAL 91 03 1T} 3q 0} Juem am [ins
‘s91Bl 13]BM
ur asealour jusdtad Qg B guruuerd st GMIN 93
o) QUIBS SI]) JB allI0d pnom suonesiqo uols
-uad payequl oL "PasoOY un1agd ST oym ApOEXd
JNOge SIqNOP MdJ B SABY 8M JI ST uopied
-910UI JOU ‘§S3] SIPUINSUO0D 1S0I [[IM uepd
a1} aasIaq 0} pasoddns a1,9m ‘DI0W S JEUM
-suoisuad safojduis 11 Ua1le] 0} Suruued
sem 1oL0sIq 1e1epM UeN[odonsi #.Em
o) 1B 1eay O} PONSINUI A19M am san
-nue JusuuIaaod ydnpjueq 01 JuruareaIyl
suorsuad 1e] IMOQqE (e} o [[B Suriapisuo

SIDUWINSUO0) UTRIP
03 1081ds ASUOIA

amw

Jonng Areq -

ATTIVA ANVINI

6007 '8 ¥390.170 ‘AVASHNHL



74

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



